
City of Olympio I Copitol of Woshington Stote
ó01 4th Avenue E.I p.o. Box 1967, Olympto,wA 98507-1967

November 28, 20ll

Mr. Ron Hinton
Board Chair
Olympia Artspace Alliance, Inc.
3400 Capitol Boulevard SE, Suite 101

Olympia WA 98501

Dear Mr. Hinton:

This is to notify you that at the City Council meeting of November 15, 2011, the City
Council, by motion, directed staff to set aside $10,000 within the Public Art Fund to be

used for a possible match for the next phase of the Artspace housing project.

In the Council's motion and discussion, it was clear that the intent of these funds would
be that it would be the last dollar in and would only be allocated once the art community
has raised the additional $30,000 necessary to move forward on Phase 2 of this project.

If you have any questions about this proposal or the Council's actions, please feel free to

contact Stephanie Johnson, Arts Program Managet, at709-2678.

Doug Mah
Mayor

cc: City Council
Stephanie Johnson
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